

Snell & Wilmer



Jeremy J. Stewart

Partner | Salt Lake City | Washington, D.C.

Tel. 801.257.1865

jjstewart@swlaw.com

Main Bio

Jeremy Stewart concentrates his practice in commercial litigation. He represents clients in complex antitrust and securities litigation, professional liability litigation, contract disputes, regulatory enforcement actions and general business litigation. His commercial litigation experience includes all stages of litigation, from pre-litigation dispute resolution through appeal. He has extensive experience representing clients before state and federal courts, in local and international arbitrations, in mediations and before numerous regulatory agencies.

Representative Matters

- Represented a leading electronics component manufacturer in price-fixing criminal investigations in the United States, Europe and Asia, and follow-on civil litigation by classes, individual purchasers and state attorneys general in federal and state courts
- Defended a carbon fibers manufacturer in price-fixing litigations in federal and state court
- Defended a leading distributor of liquefied petroleum gas in an investigation by the Federal Trade Commission
- Represented a leading Internet company in the acquisition of another Internet company, including notifying and clearing the transaction through the Federal Trade Commission
- Conducted internal investigations for multiple clients to ensure competition compliance

Education

- Georgetown University Law Center (J.D., *cum laude*)
 - Dean's List
 - Editor, Georgetown Law Journal
- The American University (M.A., International Politics)
- Brigham Young University (B.A., Near Eastern Studies)

Languages

- French

Professional Memberships & Activities

- State Bar of Utah

- Antitrust & Unfair Competition Section, Past President (2017-2018)
- Federal Bar Association

Representative Presentations & Publications

- "[The FTC Bans Noncompetes? Not So Fast...](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (April 29, 2024)
- "Government Trends," Presenter, Snell & Wilmer Virtual CLE Series (June 30, 2022)
- "Antitrust Law Primer: How to Collaborate with Competitors," Co-Presenter, Snell & Wilmer Webinar (April 13, 2021)
- "[Under the Antitrust Microscope - Steps to avoid increasing scrutiny and penalties](#)," Author, Utah Business Journal (June 2016)
- "[Increased Scrutiny and Punishment for Corporate Executives for Antitrust Violations](#)," Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (March 10, 2016)
- "[No Federal Antitrust Immunity for Actions by State Regulatory Boards Controlled by Market Participants without Active State Supervision](#)," Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (January 27, 2016)
- "Unintended Third-Party Beneficiaries Created Through Flow Down Clauses in Subcontracts," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Under Construction (December 5, 2013)
- "Maintaining Liberty and Security: Guantánamo Bay Detainees and International Law," Author, Swords and Plowshares, The American University (Fall 2004)

Professional Recognition & Awards

- Snell & Wilmer COACH Award (2024)
- The Best Lawyers in America®: Antitrust Law (2023-2024), Commercial Litigation (2024)
- Mountain States Super Lawyers®, Rising Stars Edition, Business Litigation (2016-2018)
- Utah's Legal Elite: Civil Litigation, Utah Business Magazine (2017-2022)
 - Up and Coming (2014)

Community Involvement

- House of Hope, Board of Trustees
- Healthy Children-Healthy Oceans Foundation, Board of Directors

Previous Professional Experience

- Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, Associate/Summer Associate (2007-2012)
- Barthélémy & Associés, Intern, Lyon, France (2006)
- United States Department of State, Contract Reader (2004-2006)

Bar Admissions

- District of Columbia
- Utah

Court Admissions

- District of Columbia Court of Appeals
- Supreme Court of Utah

- United States District Court, District of Utah